STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505! 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY

August 14, 1979

Mr. Ernest Padilla

0i1 Conservation Division
P, 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Plugging ceses
Dear Ernie:
Please docket the following two cases:

1. Calling McCoy and Phillips, and all interested parties to
appear and show cause why the McCoy and Phillips, Martin #1,
located 1100' from the South line and 1540' from the West
line of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, should
not be plugged and abandoned in a Division approved manner,

2. Calling Phillips and Spence, and all interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Phillips and Spence, Martin
#2, located 970' from the South line and 1670' from the
West line of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 West,
should not be plugced in a Division approved manner.

Please docket these two cases and the two rule change cases
at the same time for our convenience.

If you have any questions, please ca!l.

Yours truly,

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector

FTC:no



